MI-180

Church of Our Lady fonds. – [textual record]. – 2005-2006. – 0.50 cm of textual records. Box V-227

Administrative history

The Church of Our Lady was established in 1938 at 455 Duffield West. It served the parish for 27 years before the congregation outgrew the building. In 1965, a new church was constructed to accommodate a larger parish. The new facility seats 500 and is located at 566 Vaughan St. Moose Jaw.

Scope and content

This fonds contains one annual report created by the Church of Our Lady. The report includes minutes from the 2005-2006 annual meeting and reports from the pastor and the organization's various committees. These committees include Liturgy, Social Justice, Hospitality, Fundraising, and Finance/Building Maintenance. The report also includes financial statements.

Conservation note

This fonds was re-boxed and refoldered in 2013.

Note of immediate source of acquisition

This material was donated to the archive by the Church of Our Lady.

Accruals

Further accruals expected.

Finding aids

See file list.

File List

001 – Church of Our Lady Annual Report. – 2006-2007.